## LAKELAND VILLAGE COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCIL

# Wednesday, December 2, 2015 - 6:00 pm Lakeland Village School 18730 Grand Avenue, Lakeland Village Ca

### MEETING MINUTES

<u>Ca</u>	Call to Order at 6:03pm: Pledge of Allegiance						
1.	Roll Call:X Barbara Dye (Chair)X_ Corey Crow (Vice Chair)X_ Jim Snyder Nancy Hunzeker X_ Judy Guglielmana Atl: Alexander Hugh Geffert						
2.	Approval of Minutes September 23, 2015 –APPROVED						

#### 3. Reports (3 minutes each):

Supervisor Kevin Jeffries: Kevin Jeffries asked community members what the name of the new community center should be. Community overwhelmingly voted for Lakeland Village Community Center as the new name.

Riverside Sheriff: Riverside County Sheriff Department. Sheriff Department provided updates. Gave report on calls for service Lt. Pemberton urged community members to lock their cars and do not leave valuables in cars over night

Riverside County Fire: Station 11 reported on 911 calls taken, shared that the fire stations average response time is under five minutes and answered community questions about fire pits.

Riverside County Code Enforcement: T. McMullen Code Enforcement Officer reports that Code Enforcement is focusing on community outreach and support. He also recommends that community members file reports online. There are currently 151 cases opened in LV and 13 cases closed since last report.

Elsinore Cemetery District: Not present

Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District: Warns of possibility upcoming floods.

Update from Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez's office- Ms. Horne gave Legislative updates were given and community members were invited to attend an upcoming Holiday Event with Melissa Melendez in Lake Elsinore.

Lakeland Village Neighborhood Watch: Reports that meetings at the new LV Community Center have been going good. The Neighborhood Watch invites community members to attend meetings at the LV Community Center at 7pm.

Community Center Update: W. Cloake gave update on progress and repairs to come.

#### 4. New Business:

Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District: Jason Uhley provided summary of recent actions taken to address the approaching El Nino season and reminds community members that flood control is everyone's' responsibility.

Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District: J. Stewart, provided an overview of the upcoming Lakeland Village Water System Improvement Project. The project will improve aging water lines and add fire hydrants to improve water efficiency, pressure and supply at seven locations within the LV community. Construction of approximately 1,500 feet of new water pipelines, 83 new water services connections and 10 new fire hydrants will take place from December 2015 through Spring of 2016.

Lake Elsinore Mayor, Steve Manos: Reported that Lakeland Village is not part of Lake Elsinore, gave news on the construction of a new Walmart and invited members to attend Lake Elsinore Christmas Event.

#### 5. Old Business:

Grand Avenue resurfacing: Grand Avenue Resurfacing project. The resurfacing project on Grand is moving forward. Expect 15 min delay once the project starts. For more information Website www.rcprojects.org/grandave
Toll-Free Hotline (877) 672-7765

- **6.** <u>Public Comments:</u> Those wishing to address the CAC, must complete a "Request to Speak" form and give it to the board.
- 7. <u>Update from the Office of Kevin Jeffries</u>: Kristen Huyck, Legislative Assistant for Supervisor Kevin Jeffries encouraged community members to attend Cookies with Santa at Lakeland Village School and that new bus stops are coming.
- **8.** <u>Lakeland Village CAC Member Comments:</u> Jim Snyder shared his concerns about safety on Grand Ave. and his concerns about ongoing garage sales, Corey Crow invited parents to attend Parent Summit at the District Office. Barbara Dye urged community to attend the Cookies with Santa event.

Date/Location of Next Meeting/Adjournment:	TBA		